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Laboratory Bulletin 

DATE: 2021 June 14 

TO: Physicians, Nursing and Laboratory/DI Staff at Bassano Health Centre 

FROM: Alberta Precision Laboratories Laboratory/DI Services – Bassano Health Centre 

RE: Change to Hours of Operation at Bassano Laboratory/Diagnostic Imaging 

PLEASE POST OR DISTRIBUTE AS WIDELY AS APPROPRIATE 

Key Message 

 Effective June 19, 2021 Bassano Health Centre Laboratory/DI hours of service will change from 0800-
1100 to 0900-1200 on Saturdays. Staff will be on call starting at 1200. There is no change to Monday to
Friday hours.

How this will impact you 

 This change will align with patient flow and provide better service for patient care at the Bassano Health
Centre.

Action Required 

 These changes are effective June 19, 2021. Please update all laboratory/DI service lists you have to
reflect these changes.

Laboratory/DI Schedule Staffed Hours On Call Hours 

Monday-Friday 0730-1630 1630-0730 

Saturday 0900-1200 1200 Saturday – 0730 Monday 

Sunday, Statutory holidays On call – 24 hours 

Questions/Concerns 

 Laura Jensen, South Sector Area 4 Rural Laboratory Manager, 403-388-6287

 Jason Livingstone, Manager, Diagnostic Imaging, 403-501-3215

 Shannon Brost, Community Support Technologist III, 403-502-8648 extension 1839

This bulletin has been reviewed and approved by 

 Spencer Paulson, MD, Regional Laboratory Medicine Site Chief, Medicine Hat Regional Hospital

 Keith Kirkland, South Sector Rural Laboratory Director


